
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in 
advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-
480-2400.  
 

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
Tuesday, October 9, 2012                                                                           City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• Cedar Downs Park Update – Lisa Parsons, Middle Green River Coalition (10 minutes) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment is not intended for conversation or debate.  Comments 
shall be limited to no more than four minutes per person and no more than ten minutes per group.  If additional time is needed the city shall be 
notified in advance and background information shall be submitted in writing regarding the topic that will be addressed.  The city reserves the 
right to deny any request, based on time constraints. Individuals may petition the City Clerk or the City Manager to appear on the agenda of a 
future study session as time allows for up to 15 minutes to address the council on specific issues or requests.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Receive Public Testimony and Consider Ordinance Adopting Kent School District’s Six Year 

Capital Facilities Plan and School Impact Fees. (Hart) 
 
CONTINUED BUSINESS 
2. Continue Northern Notch Discussion (Matheson) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
3. Recommendations for 2013-2014 Human Services Grant Funding (Throm) 
4. City Manager’s 2013 Budget Message (Matheson) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
   
ADJOURN  

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


 

Consent Agenda Item C-1 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  October 9, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #28269-28327, in the Amount of $991,433.80, Dated 
September 18, 2012; Vouchers #28328-28328, in the amount of $2,821.35, Dated September 
27, 2012; and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1000758469-1000758477 and Paylocity Payroll 
Checks #1000758479-1000758480 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of 
$146,417.02, Dated September 28, 2012. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment: Vouchers #28269-28327, in the Amount 
of $991,433.80, Dated September 18, 2012; Vouchers #28328-28328, in the 
amount of $2,821.35, Dated September 27, 2012; and Paylocity Payroll 
Checks #1000758469-1000758477 and Paylocity Payroll Checks 
#1000758479-1000758480 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the 
Amount of $146,417.02, Dated September 28, 2012.  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

1 of 44



2 of 44



3 of 44



4 of 44



5 of 44



6 of 44



7 of 44



8 of 44



9 of 44



10 of 44



11 of 44



12 of 44



13 of 44



Agenda Item 1 
   Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: October 9, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:    PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE TESTIMONY REGARDING THE 

COVINGTON CITY COUNCIL’S PROPOSED ORDINANCE ADOPTING 
THE KENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 6-YEAR CAPITAL FACILITIES PLAN 
AND PROPOSED 2013 SCHOOL IMPACT FEE SCHEDULE PURSUANT 
TO CMC 18.120.020, RCW 26.70A, AND RCW 82.02.   

 
 DISCUSS PROPOSED ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE KENT SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 6-YEAR CAPITAL FACILITIES PLAN AND PROPOSED 2013 
SCHOOL IMPACT FEE SCHEDULE PURSUANT TO CMC 18.120.020, 
RCW 26.70A, AND RCW 82.02. 

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Richard Hart, Community Development Director 
                                                                                   
ATTACHMENT(S):   
 1. Proposed Ordinance Adopting Kent School District 2013-2018 Capital Facilities Plan and 

School Impact Fee Schedule for 2013 Pursuant to CMC 18.120.020, including the 
following Exhibits:  

• Exhibit A: Executive Summary of Kent School District Capital Facilities Plan, 
Six-Year Enrollment Projections, Inventory & Capacity, 6-Year Planning and 
Construction Plan, 6-Year Classroom Capacity, and New School Impact 
Calculation Factors for 2013 

• Exhibit B: 2013 Kent School District Impact Fee Schedule 
.  
PREPARED BY:  Richard Hart, Community Development Director  
                                                            
EXPLANATION:  
RCW 82.02 authorizes cities to collect impact fees to provide public school facilities to serve 
new development, provided a School District has an adopted Capital Facilities Plan as part of a 
local government Comprehensive Plan.  CMC 18.120 grants authority to the City to assess and 
collect school impact fees based upon a School District Capital Facilities Plan.  The Kent School 
District, serving the citizens of Covington, has such a Capital Facilities Plan, incorporated by 
reference as a sub-element of the City of Covington’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 
The District’s Capital Facilities Plan was updated and adopted by the District during 2012 for the 
upcoming six years-2013 to 2018.  Based upon the enrollment forecasts, current inventory and 
capacity, current standard of service, relocatable capacity, and costs for facilities and 
improvements, the Kent School District anticipates having sufficient capacity to house students 
over the next six years.  To meet these projected enrollments and facility needs, the school 
impact fees are proposed to remain the same in 2013 as they were in 2011 and 2012.  Those fees 
are $5,486 for single-family dwellings and $3,378 for multi-family dwellings.   

14 of 44



(See page 30 of the Kent School District Six-year Capital Facilities Plan Excerpts in Exhibit A to 
Attachment 1, table of proposed school impact fees and generation factors for new SF and MF 
residential development in the City beginning in 2013, showing “no change to impact fee”).   
 
In order for new impact fees to be collected in the incorporated city limits of Covington, the City 
Council must adopt the most recent update of the Kent School District Capital Facilities Plan for 
2013-2018 and a new school impact fee ordinance.  Attachment #1 is the proposed Ordinance 
with two exhibits including Exhibit A: the Executive Summary of the Kent School District 
Capital Facilities Plan and other appropriate and relevant sections; and Exhibit B: the Kent 
School District Impact Fee Schedule for 2013.  The City will continue to collect an 
administrative fee from developers for managing the school impact fee process.  The City’s 
administrative fee will be set out in the annual City Fee Resolution for 2013 to be considered and 
adopted before the end of this year. 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No impact, due to the lack of increase in the school impact fee or the city 
administrative fees for 2013.   
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:       X       Ordinance           Resolution  _____Motion           Other 
 

Council member _____________ moves, Council member ________________ 
seconds, to pass an Ordinance Adopting the Kent School District Impact Fee 
Schedule for 2013 Pursuant to CMC 18.120.020, RCW 26.70A, and RCW 
82.02.   

 
REVIEWED BY:  City Manager 
                               City Attorney 
         City Finance Director  

15 of 44



ORDINANCE NO. 15-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
ADOPTING THE KENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013-2018 
CAPITAL FACILITIES PLAN AND THE SCHOOL 
IMPACT FEE SCHEDULE FOR 2013 PURSUANT TO CMC 
18.120.020, RCW 36.70A, and RCW 82.02. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature passed the Growth Management 
Act of 1990 and 1991, Chapter 36.70A RCW and Chapter 82.02 RCW (the “Act”), which 
authorizes the collection of impact fees on development activity to provide public school 
facilities to serve new development; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Act requires that impact fees may only be collected for public 
facilities that are addressed by a capital facilities element of a comprehensive land use 
plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Kent School District (“District”) has prepared a capital facilities 

plan in compliance with the Act that has previously been adopted by the City of 
Covington (“City”) as a sub-element of the City’s Comprehensive Plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted fee schedules in the past for the assessment and 

collection of school impact fees upon certain new residential developments on behalf of the 
District; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 18.120.020 of the Covington Municipal code (“CMC”) 

authorizes the City to adopt an impact fee schedule based upon the school impact fee 
calculation formula and other certain information as required by Section 18.120 CMC; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has recently adopted a new 2013-2018 Capital Facilities 

Plan (the “Plan”) and submitted their new Plan to the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan contains the elements required by Section 18.120 CMC; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, KING 

COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The City hereby adopts the new 2013-2018 Kent School District Capital Facilities 
Plan to replace the previously adopted capital facilities plan.  A copy of the executive summary 
of the Plan, along with other relevant sections of the Plan, is attached hereto as “Exhibit A.”  A 
complete copy of the Kent School District Capital Facilities Plan is available from the City of 
Covington or the Kent School District. 
 

ATTACHMENT 1

16 of 44



Section 2.  The fee schedule setting forth the calculation and amounts of 2013 school impact fees 
to be collected pursuant to Section 18.120 CMC shall be and hereby is adopted in the form as 
attached hereto as “Exhibit B”. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5) days after proper posting and 
publication.  A summary of this ordinance may be published in lieu of publishing the ordinance 
in its entirety. 
 
Section 4.  If any provision of this ordinance, or ordinance modified by it, is determined to be 
invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions of this ordinance and 
ordinances and/or resolutions modified by it shall remain in force and effect. 
 
 
 PASSED by the City Council on the 9th day of October, 2012. 

 

_______________________                                             
Mayor Margaret Harto 

     
PUBLISHED:  10-12-12                          
EFFECTIVE:   11-17-12                          

 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Sharon Scott 
City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Sara Springer 
City Attorney 
 

17 of 44



EXHIBIT A

18 of 44



19 of 44



20 of 44



21 of 44



22 of 44



23 of 44



24 of 44



25 of 44



26 of 44



27 of 44



EXHIBIT B 
TO 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-12 
 
 

2013 KENT SCHOOL DISTRICT IMPACT FEE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 

Single-family, per dwelling unit    $5,486.00 
 
Multi-family, per dwelling unit    $3,378.00 

 
 

28 of 44



Agenda Item 2  
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: October 9, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:  DEBRIEF NORTHERN NOTCH ADVOCACY EFFORT (CONTINUED) 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Derek Matheson, City Manager 
                                          
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Draft thank-you letter 
 
PREPARED BY:  Derek Matheson, City Manager 
 
EXPLANATION: 
The City Council voted 6-1 on August 14, 2012, to transmit the city’s Northern Gateway study to 
King County as well as initiate an advocacy effort to add the Northern Notch to the county’s 
Urban Growth Area (UGA).i

 

  The council then appointed Mayor Pro Tem Jeff Wagner and 
Councilmember Wayne Snoey to represent the city in the effort. 

Over the course of the following month, the council’s representatives, mayor, city manager, 
and/or community development director communicated with every member of the King County 
Growth Management Planning Council (GMPC) appointed by the county or Suburban Cities 
Association.  The City Council’s representatives and senior planner then attended the GMPC 
meeting on September 11, 2012, as well as a King County Council meeting the following day.  
After the GMPC decided not to include the Notch in its recommended UGA changes, the City 
Council’s representatives decided to suspend advocacy efforts.  The city manager confirmed 
with County Council staff on September 14 and again on September 25, 2012, that the city’s 
request was unlikely to receive County Council support this year. 
 
The City Council’s representatives, mayor, and city manager met on September 11, 2012, to 
discuss a possible future strategy.  The group believes a solid approach would be to 1) wait until 
the 2012 King County Comprehensive Plan Update process is complete, 2) engage the Suburban 
Cities Association on the policy issues surrounding UGA expansion and allocation of population 
and employment targets to cities,ii

 

 and 3) build a coalition of cities with similar UGA issues that 
would pursue a common strategy for the next King County Comprehensive Plan update in 
(tentatively) 2016.  The city then would develop a Covington-specific advocacy work plan and 
timeline consistent with the SCA and coalition discussions. 

The City Council discussed and confirmed this long-range strategy on September 25, 2012.  In 
addition, the City Council directed staff to determine whether it is possible to extend the city’s 
request to 2013 rather than wait until (tentatively) 2016.  The short answer is yes.  The city 
would need to ask a county councilmember(s) to ask County Council central staff no later than 
October 19, 2012 to draft an amendment for the full County Council’s consideration in 
December.  However, conversations with Councilmember Reagan Dunn’s office indicate it will 
be challenging to find the votes to pass such an amendment.  
 

29 of 44



Following a brief report from the community development director on the process to update the 
population and employment targets, the City Council also directed staff to determine the process 
to “appeal” any county decision not to update the targets in (tentatively) 2014.  The community 
development director will raise this issue with King County and cities at the October 4, 2012, 
planning directors meeting.  As the meeting occurs after the City Council packet goes to press, 
staff will provide a verbal update at the City Council meeting. 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  Discussion item only. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Council and staff time. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:         Ordinance         Resolution        Motion         Other 
 

NO ACTION NECESSARY – DISCUSSION ITEM ONLY 
 

REVIEWED BY:  Community Development Director; Finance Director; City Attorney 
 
                                                 
i The Northern Notch is a component of the larger Northern Gateway area. 
ii Population and employment targets were the only criterion for UGA expansion the Notch was unable to meet. 

30 of 44



 

 
 [date] 
 
 
 
Honorable King County Executive Dow Constantine 
King County Chinook Building 
401 5th Ave. Suite 800  
Seattle, WA 98104 
 
Honorable King County Councilmembers 
516 Third Ave., Rm. 1200 
Seattle, WA 98104 
 
Honorable Growth Management Planning Council Members c/o Paul Reitenbach 
King County Department of Development and Environmental Services 
900 Oakesdale Ave. SW 
Renton, WA 98057 
 
RE:  City of Covington Request to add the Jenkins Creek Notch to the UGA 
 
Dear Executive Constantine, County Councilmembers, and GMPC members: 
 
On behalf of the Covington City Council, thank you for considering City of Covington's request to 
add the Jenkins Creek Notch to the Urban Growth Area (UGA) during the 2012 King County 
Comprehensive Plan update. 
 
This was the first year the city assumed a leadership role in this fascinating issue.  We learned it 
takes more than several months and a thorough study to change the UGA boundary; it takes several 
years and strong partnerships among the county, cities, and property owners.   
 
We believe that a regional conversation about the UGA boundary and its various irregularities – 
prior to the next comprehensive-plan update process and focused on policy issues rather than 
specific proposals – has the potential to produce a more collaborative and streamlined approach to 
the next update.  We hope to explore this concept with the Suburban Cities Association in the near 
future. 
 
Again, thank you again for the time and effort you and your staff invested in our request.  We look 
forward to working with you further on this issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CITY OF COVINGTON 
 
 
 
Margaret Harto 
Mayor 
 
cc:  Deanna Dawson, Executive Director, Suburban Cities Association 

 

ATTACHMENT 1

31 of 44



Agenda Item 3    
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  October 9, 2012 
  
 
SUBJECT:     DISCUSS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE 2013-2014 HUMAN SERVICES 

GRANT FUNDING 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:   Human Services Commission 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):   

1. Minutes from the September 13, 2012 Human Services Commission meeting with 
funding recommendations 

 
PREPARED BY:  Victoria Throm, Personnel & Human Services Analyst 
 
EXPLANATION:  
The application process for the 2013-2014 human services general fund grants began in May 
with the acceptance of 30 applications from agencies requesting funding assistance from the city.  
Staff provided an application analysis to the Human Services Commission.  Beginning in June, 
the Human Services Commission reviewed the applications and conducted interviews with 
several agency directors. In August, the commission completed an evaluation score sheet based 
on the strength and content of the application and interviews.  Each agency was objectively 
scored in the following areas:  Management; Outreach; Collaboration; Accessibility; Program 
Expertise; Need; Evaluation; and Budget. 
 
In September, the Human Services Commission reviewed a rank order list that was based on the 
total average score from the evaluation form.  This was followed by a discussion of the merits of 
each agency, historical performance, and cost of service per client, fiscal responsibility, the best 
use of tax dollars and, lastly, how the program aligned with the human services funding 
priorities, as follows: 
 
          1. Meeting community basics; access to resources to meet immediate or basic needs. 
          2. Increase self-reliance; breaking the cycle of poverty, removing barriers to employment. 
          3. Strengthening families; supporting positive development, early intervention and  
              prevention services. 
          4.  Safe community; services that reduce crime, violence, and neglect. 
          5.  Improve health and well-being; provide access to mental, physical, and dental services.   
 
This information was used to create final funding recommendations for selected programs.  The 
base budget for human services funding is currently $105,000 and recommendations were made 
using the same total amount. 
 
The 2013-14 funding recommendations by the Human Services Commission are listed in the 
following table: 
 

32 of 44



 
ALTERNATIVES:   

1. Modify the recommendations of the commission.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The cost to the city’s general funds would be $105,000 annually for the next two-year cycle. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION: ____Ordinance      _____Resolution             Motion       X    Other 
     

Recommendations made by the Human Services Commission for 2013-2014 
human services grants are for discussion only at this time.  Action will be 
taken by the City Council at a later date. 
 

REVIEWED BY:   Derek Matheson, City Manager; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel Manager 

AGENCY  PROGRAM REQUEST RECOMMENDATION 

INCREASE SELF-RELIANCE 
  
       

Childcare Resources Resource & Referral $    3,585 $    3,585 
Crisis Clinic  2-1-1 Service  3,000 2,000 
Crisis Clinic 24 Hour Crisis Line  2,500 2,400 
SK Council of Human Services   Capacity Building 2,000 1,500 
          

BASIC NEEDS 
  
       

Auburn Youth Resources Street Outreach  1,500 1,500 
Catholic Community Services   Emergency Services 8,500 8,500 
Greater Maple Valley C.C. Regional Shuttle 8,000 4,000 
Maple Valley Food Bank  Food & Emergency Services  15,000 15,000 
Storehouse Food Bank Food Bank 10,000 7,143 
    
IMPROVE HEALTH &  
WELL-BEING    
Crisis Clinic Teen Link (suicide prevention) 3,000 2,671 
Dynamic Family Services Children’s Therapy 18,000 9,000 
Health Point Dental Services 5,000 3,181 
Health Point Medical  Services 5,000 4,000 
Kent Youth & Family Clinical Services  12,000 10,000 
Pediatric Interim Care Center Interim Care of Infants    2,500 1,500 
          
SAFE COMMUNITY     
DAWN  DV Advocacy 8,000 8,000 
KCSARC Sexual Assault Resources 4,864 4,864 
Safe & Sound  Visitation Center 1,000 1,000 
YWCA  DV Victims Services 10,000  6,656 
    

STRENGTHENING FAMILIES 
   
      

Catholic Community Services  Volunteer Chore 3,000 3,000 
Communities in Schools    Mentoring 4,500 3,000 
Kent Youth & Family Services HeadStart & ECEAP  5,000 2,500 
    TOTALS $135,949 $105,000 

33 of 44



 
 
 
 

HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION 
MINUTES  

September 13, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.                                                                                            
   

                                           Community Room 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Ahmad called the Sept. 13, 2012 meeting of the Human Services Commission to 
order at 6:12 p.m.    
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Haris Ahmad, Leslie Hamada, Colleen Holmes, Mia McFarland, Fran McGregor-
Hollums, Sue Ray, and John Woodcock  
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT  
Victoria Throm, Personnel & Human Services Analyst  
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
CM HAMADA MOVED AND CM HOLMES SECONDED TO APPROVE THE 
AGENDA, WHICH INCLUDES THE MINUTES FROM JULY 12, 2012, AS 
WRITTEN.  VOTE: 7-0.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
Item 1.  Review Application Rank Order 
Victoria handed out the rank order scores which showed the commissioners scores for 
each individual application as well as the average score of the applicants rated from 
high to low.   
 
Item 2.  Recommendation of Human Services Funding for 2013-14 
A lengthy discussion was held about each agency asking how their program fit into the 
funding priorities, cost of service per client, previous performance, and rank order.  The 
commission agreed upon which agencies to remove from the list followed by agencies 
to be fully funded.   
 
Next the commission discussed any new agencies they felt should be considered for 
funding.  Two new agencies were added; Auburn Youth Resources Street Outreach and 
Great Maple Valley Community Center Regional Shuttle to fulfill the Human Services 
Master Plan goals.   
 

ATTACHMENT 1

34 of 44



Human Services Commission                                                                       
Draft Minutes of Sept. 13, 2012 
 

 2  

With the remaining funds being less than what was requested, the commission had to 
make the difficult decision to cut funding to existing agencies.  Reviewing the cost of 
services and performances, Community in Schools Mentoring Program, Capacity 
Building Project and Storehouse were all reduced by approximately $500 each.   
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Victoria asked the commission for future agenda items.  There was consensus to 
conduct a site visit at the Greater Maple Valley Community Center Regional Shuttle for 
the October meeting.  Victoria will confirm the date with Allison Scott, Program 
Director.  The November meeting will include reviewing 3rd quarter reports and 
completing the 2013 work plan.   
 
COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION OF COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF 
Victoria invited the commission members to attend the Purple Light Nights® tree 
lighting event on Saturday, Sept. 29th at 6:30 p.m.  In addition, she reminded them to 
send their RSVP to the Parks Director if they could attend the Joint Commission 
meeting to hear the State of the City address and dinner. 
 
With no further business, Chair Ahmad adjourned the meeting at 8:11 p.m.   
   
Submitted by:                        
 
 
 
Victoria Throm       
Personnel & Human Services Analyst 

35 of 44



Agenda Item 4    
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: October 9, 2012  
 
SUBJECT:  2013 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET PRESENTATION  
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Derek M. Matheson, City Manager                                      
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. 2013 Budget Workbook (under separate cover) 
2. Budget Message 

 
PREPARED BY:   
Derek Matheson, City Manager 
 
EXPLANATION: 
The City Manager will present the 2013 Operating and Capital Budget.  
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
N/A 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:           Ordinance              Resolution_____Motion        X    Other 
 

NO ACTION NECESSARY – DISCUSSION ITEM ONLY 
 

REVIEWED BY:  City Manager 
 
 

36 of 44



ATTACHMENT 2

37 of 44



38 of 44



39 of 44



40 of 44



41 of 44



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date:  October 9, 2012 
 

 
DISCUSSION OF  

FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 
 
 
 

6:00 p.m., Tuesday October 23, 2012 
 Joint Study Session with Arts Commission 

 
 

7:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 23, 2012 Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 

(Draft Agendas Attached) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

42 of 44



 

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 

 

 
 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION WITH THE  
ARTS COMMISSION 

Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
Tuesday, October 23, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.  

 
      

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
The study session is an informal meeting involving discussion between and among the City Council, 
Commissioners, and city staff regarding policy issues.  Study sessions may involve presentations, 
feedback, brainstorming, etc., regarding further work to be done by the staff on key policy matters. 
 

CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
ITEM(S) FOR DISCUSSION 

1. Public Art in Covington - Path to our Destination Art (Arts Commissioners) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers shall 
address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving comment from the 
public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  If additional time is 
needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows. 
 
ADJOURN      
                             
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 
hours in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service 800- 833-6384 and ask the 
operator to dial 253-480-2400.  
 

Draft 
as of 10/03/12 
 

43 of 44

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�


Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
Tuesday, October 23, 2012                                                                         City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - NONE 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment is not intended for conversation or debate.  Comments 
shall be limited to no more than four minutes per person and no more than ten minutes per group.  If additional time is needed the city shall be 
notified in advance and background information shall be submitted in writing regarding the topic that will be addressed.  The city reserves the 
right to deny any request, based on time constraints. Individuals may petition the City Clerk or the City Manager to appear on the agenda of a 
future study session as time allows for up to 15 minutes to address the council on specific issues or requests.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  September 25, 2012 and October 9, 2012 Regular Meeting Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS 
• Human Services Chair Haris Ahmad:  October 11 special meeting for site visit. 
• Arts Chair Sandy Bisordi:  October 11 meeting. 
• Budget Priorities Advisory Committee Liaison Darren Dofelmier: Oct. 3 & 17 meetings. 
• Parks & Recreation Chair Steven Pand:  October 17 meeting. 
• Planning Chair Daniel Key:  October 18 meeting; October 4 meeting canceled. 
• Economic Development Council Co-Chair Jeff Wagner:  Sept. 27 meeting.  

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Receive Public Testimony Regarding Proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budget and Revenue 

Sources and Possible Increases in Property Tax Revenue (Hendrickson) (First of Two) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
2. Branding Exercise (Slate) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
   
ADJOURN  
 
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in 
advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-
480-2400.  

Draft 
as of 10/03/12 

 

44 of 44

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�

	C-1 Green Sheet Vouchers Approval 10-09-2012
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	Consent C-1 Attachments
	Item 1 Blue Sheet - Kent School CIP & Impact Fees 2013 Adoption
	Agenda Item 1

	Item 1 Attachment 1 Ordinance Adopting Kent School Impact Fees 2013 with Exhibit A & B 10-09-12
	Item 1 Attachment 1 Exhibit A to Ordinance Acopting Kent School District 2013 Impact Fees 10-9-12
	Item 1 Attachment 1 Exhibit B to Ordinance-Table of 2013 Proposed Impact Fees 10-09-12
	Item 2 Blue Sheet 10-09-12 Debrief Northern Notch
	Agenda Item 2

	Item 2 Atttachment 1 Draft thank-you letter
	Item 3 Blue Sheet 10-09-12 Human Service Funding Recom for 2013  Blue Sheet
	Agenda Item 3

	Item 3 Attachment 1 09.13.12 HS Comm Minutes
	HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION
	MINUTES
	September 13, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	Haris Ahmad, Leslie Hamada, Colleen Holmes, Mia McFarland, Fran McGregor-Hollums, Sue Ray, and John Woodcock
	CITY STAFF PRESENT

	Item 4 Blue Sheet 10-09-12 2013 Budget Presentation
	Agenda Item 4

	Item 4 Attached 2 Budget Letter
	Future Agenda Cover Sheet for Two Meetings
	10-23-12 Joint Meeting with Arts
	Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington
	Tuesday, October 23, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
	CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA


	10-23-12 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, October 23, 2012                                                                         City Council Chambers
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	10-09-12 Regular Meeting.pdf
	Tuesday, October 9, 2012                                                                           City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA




